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10/25/2018 Meriman e-Claims

LN
i
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
_'c_ug_l_n SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) ) -
£ [arhed Esl Supmiites Ag) Asmigned | Ad) Rpe i--:,' Drf =g 1mi AUEN'S | Stutu -
wain |25 0ct 2018 S New Assignment
| = Cancel Case

Claim Detalls

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured:  |LIMLIYI S
SLP9292M Date of Loss: | 24/10/2018 DB:00 - :55

/0D / SNM18D05059C01 ROt COVE | DMPCSN1745141801 (Comprehensive)

———— Ewcess: sssuu.uu
gd‘ l l.'.:lrrllgl M“ Pte Ltd {Flnlhn Elnllﬂl_} 209 F'ann‘ln Eirﬂlﬂl mnm i'-'ut I:nut - Ttt Eiﬁﬂﬂiﬂlfﬁﬁ-ﬁﬂﬂﬁll

.*"m‘l'.?ll’? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tei: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Catherine Thia]

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: E255-3561 ..
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

|11-|m are ne mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= ‘JLIwA.Il Search Tasks | mmHka—ml
Due Date Priarity Type Taak Graup Subjet Hardler Assigned By Completad On Created On Done?

| Mo results,
|

https:/isingapore merimen com/claims/index.cfmPlusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=dsp_cimheaderScaseid=T565518extid=2863554CFID=4282. .
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Shiau Chan SLI{I{Autn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 4:36 PM

To: 'Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)'; SUR

Subject: RE: FINALISATION FOR SLP9292M (DOA:24/10/2018) - OD/CHINA
Dear Dorlyn,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $14,789.24 before excess 50.00 & G5T and 10 repair days.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b256-3561 | email: siewsc@ kkauto.com | fix: 6256-47315
.lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5{408033)

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 2:17 PM

To: SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FINALISATION FOR S5LP9292M (DOA:24/10/2018) - OD/CHINA

Hi,

After paint photos,revised audatex estimate and supplier invoice as per attach,please assist to advise on finalise
amount.

Thank you,

Rgds

Dorlyn LI
heng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)
el : 64812001



Shiau Chan {LKI{nutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto]

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 2:51 PM
To: chmamk@singnet.com

Ce: SUR

Subject: VEHICLE SLP 9292M (DOA: 24/10/2018)
Dear Doreen,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLP 9292M (Excess NIL).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultunts Pte Lid

Phone: Gas6-4561 | emall: siowse@ lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Indostrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



LusnRoe

Mermen e-Claims

Claim Audit

M, X Budit Hemarks By
01 Nov 2018 gy veh Model Changed (204291) MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.6 (4) e
Reg Mot SLPS292M, Palicy No: DMPCSHN1745141801. Acct Date: 2018/10/24, Claim DoR
2 E;:T 2018 Cim Created Type: OD, Insurer: China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ). Workshop: IE “_ZH:H
. Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun)
3 01 Nov 2018 Cim Existing Check [R) DOALYN
16:51 Motice L1 YAZHU
01 Nov 2018 |R] DOALYN
4 (657 Cim Submitted 16516.32. L1 YAZHU
01 Nov 2018 Clm Registration e 1] Catherina
5 173 Modified Excens: > 500,00, Thia
01 Moy 2018 Clm Registration 1 : [1] Catherne
B 17:24 Modified Excess: 500.00 -= 0.00. Thia |
01 Nov 2018 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ):you have previously surveyed the vehicle at eycl (1] Catherine
7 y7:24 Adj Co Assigned & and carriage. As its repair cost Is too high, vehicle was rowed to chenghoe motor | Thia
: nstead, please assist to finalise repalr cost with changhoe motor
8 OLNov201E oq) Next Rpt Changed  ext RptiFinal Rot.Dus Date:2018/11/13 e
01 Nov 2018 ; [1] Cathering
g 17-24 Ad] Mandate Set Approved:0.00. Thia
10 01 Now 2018 Assignment 1st [A] Nivitha |
1752 Accessed Govindasamy,
D2 Nov 2018 ;i [A] Mivitha |
T Adj Adjuster Assigned  [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Govindasamy|
07 Nov 2018 [A] SHIAU
12 15:50 Adj Apt Initiated CHAN
07 Nov 2008 Adj Im. Advice : - [a] SHiaU
13 15:53 Submitted Mext Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2018/11/13 CHAN |
07 Nov 2018 Cur.Req:16466.32:DAMAGES COMSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
14 1553 Adj Mandate Request oy | iTHORISE REPAIR. CHAN
OB Nov 2018 Next Rpt-Final Rpt.Due Date;2018/11/13, Mandate Remarks: Proceed 1o authorze |
15 12124 Adj Next Rpt Changed . " 'c 5 076,43, RE-INSPECTION OF VEMICLE REQUIRED. (1] Alfrad Toiy
08 Nov 2018 Approved: 16076,43: Proceed to authorize repairs at $16,076.43. RE-INSPECTION Q |
| 86 43.94 Adj Mandate Set P VEMICLE REQUIRED, Reinsp:Ad) decides. _u] Alfred Toh|
Date From 4/ 7F > pateTo 478 b Audit Type None v o
ACTIVITY . B == |
INo recard -
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History - B .
L e o - : e | = - :
[ o e | — 1 | U‘IEI'I. g Hoe ! | B |
01/11/2018 Cheng Hoe
1963855 y Maotor Motor Pie Lta SLPOISIM LR
st |7 | Motor Pte Ltg | (ahon) |
LK Auto LKK Auta
1967594 o Matar Consultants Pre | Consultants Pte | sipozeam 10.70
l z | Lee Ltd (HG)

hl'l:pl.:ﬂshpm.mrhmuuwﬂniimﬂndmtd‘m?‘I'LuubunnHTRadhnur&fummnﬂm_ﬂmlmﬂﬂmﬂﬂl?mmuﬂmrﬂmﬂndas.,,

"



Denise Taz SI.I{KAutu!

From: Don Bong Kiong Hua <kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.comsg>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:11 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto): Loi Ai Ting

Subject: RE: SLP 9292M / CHINA TAI PING / DOA: 24/10/2018 / OWN DAMAGE
Importance: High

Hi Denise,

We unable to undertake amount of the repair limit of $17,000/-.

Thanks

Don Bong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

@ @ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609338
T +65 6568 4501 « F: +B65 6565 1240 « www.cyclecarriage com.sq

#ammmmcﬂmwmp

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com|

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Don Bong Kiong Hua

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Loi Ai Ting

Subject: SLP 9292M / CHINA TAI PING / DOA: 24/10/2018 / OWN DAMAGE

Dear Don,
Please check on the limit repair at $17,000/-.

Please let us know if you are able to repair within this amount

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



1177/2018 Adjusier Immediate Advice
g Note: This documant has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
To: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pta. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
3 Anson Road 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25
#16-00 Springleaf Tower Pavya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079808 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Cathering Thia Date: 07 Nov 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLPs292M Accident Date 1 24/10/2018
Make : MITSUBISHI LANCER Policy No. : DMPCSN1T45141801
Assignment Date : 011112018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 05/11/2018 Est. Duralion of Repair £10,00
Inspection Al : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (YISHUN)
BLK 1019 #01-374/382, YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAPORE 768761

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent (o the accident.

Repalrer's Estimate (Gross) 83 16,516.32
Revised Amount 55 13,161.32
Check ltems (Estimated) 8% 3,305.00
Total 53 16.466.32
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value ‘5%

Pre-Accident Value S8 66,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 8§ 48,552 00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair S8 17.448.00

Remarks

{ X | The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

iet us have your authorisation,

{ ] The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )} Other comments :

nupu:mmpm.munm.mwmm“.mmmmm&mmmuwmmmmmuum1mm=um...

n



10/28/2018 Adjuster Immadiate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd conegno1seso71ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 4068933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
3 Anson Road 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#16-00 Springleal Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079808 Singapore 408933

Atin: Catherine Thia Date: 28 Oct 2018

Preliminary Advice

Vahicle No : SLP9292M Accident Date : 24110/2018
Make :MITSUBISHI LANCER Policy No. . DMPCSN1745141801
Assignmanl Date 1 25110/2018 Excess : 5$500.00
Date of Inspection - 26/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair : 16,00
Inspection At ' CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (PANDAN GARDENS)
209 PANDAN GARDENS
SINGAPORE 609339

Point of Impact /| General Dascription of Damages
The vahicle sustained impact / damages fronl portion and parts claimed are consislent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate {Gross) 55 35,391.00
Revised Amount 5% 24.924.00
Check ltems (Estimated) ‘5% B,B12.00
Total 5% 33,738.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 81

Pre-Accident Valus 55 66,000.00
COE / PARF Rebata :5% 48.552.00
Salvage Value 5§

Margin for Repair 5% 17.448.00

Remarks

{ } The vehicle Is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

{ X ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tander for the wreck.

{ x | Other comments : Please be inform according to the repairer, starting from 30/10/2018 one week storage fee is
frea subsaquently there will be fee at 530 per day

hitps://singapore. merimen com/caims/index.cfmusebax=5VCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmarAnoimgviewer=1&ftype=24docid=370874168c0...



1012412018 Adjustsr Immediale Advice
T Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqne 1sssorissr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@kkauto.com:assignments@ikkauto.com

To: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
3 Anson Road 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#16-00 Springleal Tower Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079909 Singapore 408933
Alin:  Catharine Thia Date: 28 0Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Nao : SLPB282M Accident Date . 24/10/2018
Make : MITSUBISHI LANCER Palicy No, : DMPCSN1745141801
Assignment Date : 25/10/2018 Excess : 5550000
Date of Inspection  : 26/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 15.00
inspection At : CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD (PANDAN GARDENS)
209 PANDAN GARDENS
SINGAPORE 609339

Paoint of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front porfion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 'S5 35,391.00
Revisad Amount 5% 24,924.00
Check ltams (Estimated) 5% 8,812.00
Total 5% 33,736.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value =11

Pra-Accident Value S5 66,000.00
COE / PARF Rebale 55 48,5652.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 17.448.00

Remarks

{ )} The vehicle Is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ i The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ x ) Other comments : Pending repair cost from repairer

hittps:/fsingapare meriman comidaimefindax ofmfusabox=5VCdockluseaction=dsp_viewersmartAdocld=379974168preview=1&nolayout=18CF1... 11



1APaPNIA: PARFINNFE Rahala Frmiire

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC
Cwner 1D; Far08
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Na.: SLP29IM
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Oct 2018
Wehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Wehicle Model; LANCER EX L& AT LED TAIL LAMP
Primary Colour! Red
Manufacturing Year: 207
Engine No.: 4A92CP4092
Chassls Na.: IMYSROY 1AGUOOATA3
Maximum Power Output: B840kW (115 bhpl
Open Market Value: $12,523.00
Original Registration Date: 28 Jun 2017
First Registration Date: 28 Jun 2017
Transter Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $1252200
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2027
PARF Rohate Amount: $9.39200
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 27 Jun 2027
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97W (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $45,201.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3%.160.00
Total Rebate Amount: $48,55200
The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Oct 2018
OK

THLDEL VTLHIL OV, S0HEENVT Fa OO onguIN e DmMeo ¥ - UDICOBIONELEMBgINDUL A LML | N_ILFETUWBEauUUE ) |
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WSATIH

EOTe | Srg AR Tes Mo & Pavsl Sareon Ple LS - P
RY DATE & TIME 24700018 1204
BLSSITTED BY JOYCE TAN LAl CHIN

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

!. Plaasa repan c-:rrt'-ctll the detadly of the accldan 1o apeed up the claims process
2. Trun Form must bo complateg by he Palicyhalder andior the Authonsed Driver

U, Informalion provaded muest be a5 Uruthiul and acturale as possitle. Ay wilful msrspresestilion & wilholding of malerial tacts may allow iInsurgncs companise 1o
repudiate policy knbility -

4 The mius and sccaplames of tha Form by Inscdmnce cormpanies & nol an admissian of policy llatdity on e part af e Insursncs comparniss

5. Any falis reporing may be refarred to the Police for investigation

& Thiw ropor will be Torwarded by e inaurers of e GIA Recoros Managemand Centie atlaniansd by 1Ine Sanernl Insurance Assocumon of Singapors (GEA) for

archiving and Ml copi=a of e regort Wil for 8 lsa Bbe made avalable upon appkeation By inlersdlad phitisa
T. By the iogEmen of i repon o e mpureTE. you hereby coneenl (o the archiving of this repon 8 The Ccemre and 10 copses of tha repon Deing madoe ovslsoie
alvresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repaort
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

2411072018 12:04

241M0/2018 08:50

ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Palicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Emall Address

Mubile Phone No

Altarnative Phana No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicla was being usad al

time of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo ba lakan
Vahicle Categary

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Pollcy Mumbar

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Drver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cocupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experence

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbas

Cantact Numbar

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLPazZaIM

LIM LI ¥

83198708
JASMINELIMTIEHOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-88007T3T
OFFICE-NOPHONE

MITSUBISHI
LAMCER-1.6 (A)

PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE.LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

CMPCSN1T4514 1801

LIM LI YI

SB3193708

D3/07/1983

INDGOR

19/08/2002

16 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98007T37

OFFICE-MOPHONE
JASMINELIMT 3@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 18



Address

Posicode
Was driver an amploves of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acciden

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accldent?
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed (o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olther malerial ar propery damaged?

| have peen approached Dy UNKNoWn parson|s)
solictinglatfering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passangers [Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accldent reparted 1o the palice?

If Yes Please stata which Palice Station
¥Was nobce of ntendad Prosacution givan?
It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 4438 FAJAR RD
#D6-30

672443
NO
OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
ORY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

ON 24/10/2018 AT ABOUT 0B50 HRS. WHILE | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY. VEHICLE B IN FRONT OF

ME SUDDENLY APPLY EMERGENCY BRAKE. | COULDN'T STOP IN TIME AND COLLIDED ONTO REAR VEHICLE B

VEHICLE B MOVE IN FRONT AND COLLIDED ONTO VEHICLE C .

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available Tor attachment?
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was thare any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehiole Reqgistration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/ Calour
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Categary

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Number
Contacl Numbesr

Address

Fostocode

Insurance Company Mame
MNature (f Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

SHD4TETD

Tax|

TANG BOON HIN
S7525011H
95547952
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Passenger 1 NAME

GENDER
Vehicle Regstration Number SHB4130C
Vehlcle Make/Model/ Caolour
Petails Of Properties
Vehicle Category TAXI
Mame of Driver TOH SENG LAN
NRIC/Passport Number S1214625F
Contact Mumbaer 91063383
Address
Posicode
Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2
Passanger 1 NAME

GENDER



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleat= report correctly the details of the accident to speec up the daims process.

1. Thia Ferm must be comg

rolcyholder and/or the Authorised

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possibly. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding ol material
facts may aliow Insurance companies to repudiate policy fighility,

2. The issue and scceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is not an sgmission of policy liability on the part of the Imurance
COMpaEnigs.

5 Am

10 reporting may be referred to the Poiice for investigation,

6. The report will be forwarded by tha Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Gensral rsurancs
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for srchiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upan spplieation by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurery, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples ol
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, scknowiedge, agres and consent that:

]

(b}

(4)

lej

My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoctation of Singapore |“GIA®) mayfare permitted o collect, use,
disciose and/or proceds my persanal data/personal information set out In this [form) and any other personal informatian
providad by me or possessed by my insurer [collactively the "Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all Insureris] wha have Insured vehichts] involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
viehicle(s) invalved In this sccident shall be collectively referred 10 a3 the “Insurers”), the lrsurars’ lawyars/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant governrment agency/adtharity [such a3 the police], for the purpese|s)
w "
{1} processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settiement of the cisim and any nacessary
investigations rolating 1o the claims;

{H] Investignting the sceldent andfor my caims:
(i) earvying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

(i) administering my duims (including the milling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reparts o notices to me,
whiich eould involve disclosure of certain persanal data about me to bfing about defivery of the same as well &s on the
axternal cover of esvelopes/mall packages)) and/ar

(v} complying with applicakile law in administering. processing, handling andfor aealing with my clalms.[colectively the
"Purposas”™)

allinsurer(s) who kave insured vehicie|s) invaivad |n this sccident and the Insurers lawyers/law firms, may/are perrmltted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Information for ene ar mare of the sbove Purposes: and

my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third perty service providers or
agents{including thewr lawyers/law firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the sbove Purposes

my Personal Information will alsa be collectad and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detectisn,
investigation and management in preseet and sl future claims.

the infarmation o collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall nsurers and/or any ather third partes that assist In avaluating, imvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, lw enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

(W) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court ordars

%‘,\M

Puoiicyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Renorting Centre Farsennel's Signature
Diate & Time: (IF driver s not the palicyhaldar| Hame:
Dite & Tirme: NRIC/®IMN N,
1AM AWARED THAT MY 1 SURER MA Y HAVE A 14 DAY S TIIEFRAM £ FOR ME TO SUSM T AN OWII DR MAGE CLAIK UNDER MY OVl FOLICY. 1WILL

CHECK MY POLICY FOR MORE DETA LS.
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

AYE. Towordls City

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A— SLPA2G2M
B-aHDaI 0

CSHeAI139C

Rofer -t cWLumskone.S

2 Clsim con pelicy
O _Cisirm Eaty

Clai TP st oinst werka hop 1 iShi
O Forr ﬁnm
DECLARATION Peficy No, PCENIRAS 150 |
L/ We dactare the foregaing particulars are true in every respect. (— YT venne =_Pa7Y]

:%":ﬂﬂu AN

7

Pedicyhelcers Sgnature Driver's Slgrature Reporting Centrg Perfonnel's Signature
Diats & Timna: {if driver is not the policyholger) Narne:
Date & Time:

NRICFAN No.
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) DEARE PEATRE (W0E)FRLE

CHINA TANYMNG CHINA TAIPING MEURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD.
G Peg Mo SOOODEIBAE MCLF
B 5N
ong4dTTA
MOTOR PHIVATE CAR R CEH“FII.‘:ATE OF INSURANCE Cov. Type: €
Moster Venisies [Third-Pay Hsis snd Compersston] Az (Chapse 185
Mot eticing Tl'ltﬂ_;leﬁﬂ;*ﬂ;liw ? | Ras 1000
Wbl Vaticms [Theng-Party Mosen | Fuies. 150 [Miaysa | ORIGINAL
7 ™
CERTIFICATE Mo Engine No :8A92CP4082
oMPcsNl 745141801 Chaio: IMYERCYLAGUOORT4E
1 e hiars mel Baginhimion
Fiuarrtier & Vericie SLPO292M
3 Marms of Poley Mo
LW LY ¥ (LIN LIYI)
T e
L
ﬂ'::r?-«Ew‘ llu 18 June 2018 pamed Orivers EX S8CT, T ..cuieseesss 33500,00
additional Ex Other than Named Privers:
4 Das of Enpry of irmumnioe Ex Soct. T - Age == 25, .. . .....c..n 5%3,000.00
27 June 2019 Ex Sact. I = Age >= 2B...icccsansssssa 535300.00
= age as at dare of accident
TP ———_ EX OW WINDSCREEN ..ucveevaensonsassss SH100.00

{a) Tha palicyholder.

(b} Amy other person whe iz driving on the Policyholder’s order or with his persission.

Providged that the person driving 15 permitted 'n accordance with the l1censing or other lTaws or
regulations to drive the Motor vehicle or has been so permittad and 15 not disgualified by ordar of &
Court of Law or by reaion of any snactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the sator vehicle,

& Lmviilateors oe W use *

use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.

The palicy does not cover use for hire or reward teition driving test racing pace-making, reliability
trial, speed-testing, the carriage of goods other than samples in conmection with any trade or bediness
ar use for any purpose in cosnection with the wotor Trade.

Excess whichever is applicable for losses occurring outside Singapore (Constructive Total Lozs/Thaft)
will be doublad.

One time waiver of Excess for the first S4500 will apply to the Insured and wamed Orivers inm the svent
of Own Damage Claim at our Authorised workshops for sach Policy vear.

HIRE PYRRHR o M TR, SCRT B3, AR WPV R AP mmm“uwnamwmm
_ and S=ctrwn 28 of e Road Transpor! Aot 1T (Mataysm), are aol i be Ihepae heacings 7,
I/We hereby Certify inat the policy 1o which this Certificate retates is issued in accordance with the
provisions of e Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation ] At (Chapter 180) and Part IV of the Rosd
Tranaport Act, 1887 (Malaysia),
Please see reverse For CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE [SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD.
L e S e B -~ S

Auinonsed Offcer mmmw

3 Anson Road #18-00 Sptingleal Tower Singapobe 075008 Tel 8385 B111 Fak 6225 3582 Webaite: www sg crtaiping com



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY cARD ho. SB319B8708
pa LiM LI Y
[LIN LIYI)
Y 3
CHINESE
= [
E

03-0T-1883

sy =

YOU ARE {ICENSED TO DRIVE vEN(CLES IN-
B Wlotor ey ol Mator Trachos the e sof of Iuh-:—: |WWI"H"””“HM
=, SPOPS M E———— o= 883198708

— —

-~ FORCACUsg o9 .
" T R -
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Accident Photo
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
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_Mcidunt Photo
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hERE PEATRE (W AR

CHINA TAIPNG INSURANCE (SMNOAPORE) PTE. LTD,
c:c- ey Mo DOOZORIBLE MELF
L]
oml477a
MOTOR PRIVATE CAR R CERTIHCATE OF INSURANCE Cov.Type: ©
Motee Yeticlas [Thed-Party i Cotrpmrmaton] A [Chiplas 108}
Mdgker Vwhiey 2 n.&.r‘um J!tu-u L
Vnar Vraine Risen) e 1080 [Mmarymn ORIGINAL
'd i
CERTIFICATE Mo Engine wo 14a92CP4052
OMpCSNITAS1A1A0] Chatin: IMYSRCY LAGLUODET4 Y
1 meima Wk ans Ragintisine
Mt o Vg SLPE2SIM
T Mame of Polcy Helbe
LIM LY ¥T (LIN LIYI)
" 1 0 el Ve Ratodatom,
Omance o Eractmen 28 June 2018 pamed Orivers Ex 56cT. T ...oceeawss. S8500.00
sdditional Ex Other than Named Drivers:
4 Detw ol Expry of uuinncy En Sect, I - AgE == 25...ceaisnneneas $53,000,00
27 Jume 2019 En SBct. T = Age mm ZB....vciseassaas 55500,00
* age as at date of accident
5. - Plessis or Cisieis ol Poous SSE MW" EX ON WINDSZREEN . ..ovuesancsnneensss S5100.00
{a) Tha Policyholder.
(b} any other person who is driving on the Policyholder’s order or with his permigsion.
Provided that the person driving s perwitted im accordance with the Vicensing or other Taws ar
regulations to drive the motor vehicle or has been so permitted and 15 not disgualified by order af a
Court of Law ar by reason of any enactsent or regulation In that behalf from drivieg the Motor vehicle,
&, Limilsfors o b oes *
usa for social, domestic and pleasure purposas and for the Palicyholder’s business.
The policy dowes mot cover use for hire or reward tuition driving test racing paca-making, reliability
trial, speed-testing, the carrisge of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or busimeis
or use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.
Excess whichever 18 applicable for losses occurring outside Singapore (Constructive Total iLoss/Thaft)
will be doubled,
one time waiver of Excess for the first s$500 will apply to the Insured and wased Orivers in the svent
of own Damage Claim at our authorised workshops for each Policy vear.
HERE PR Rimcer B TR SN REBEAS, SN LT RR A5 IR Mirc ity sk and Companaation) Act [Chagter 185)
|\-_ amd Secfion 88 of the Roed Tranaport Act FRIT (Muiaysiol are nod fo be nofued ooler thess beasings =
I/We hereby Certify ihat the policy 10 which this Centificate retates is [ssued in accordancs with the
provisions of he Motor Vehickes [Third-Parly Risks and Comperisation) Act (Chapler 189) anid Part IV of the Road
Transport Act 1987 (Malaysia)
Plsasa see reverse Foi GHINA TAIPING INSURANGE (SIMGAPORE| FTE LTD

Autheress Officer Authonsed H-mwu-;

3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleal Tower Singapors 0TEE09 Tel E38§811) Fax 8225 3502 Websile w50 cntaioing cam
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@ @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED \ :
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE .

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609338 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 85691056 “,‘Ig#‘g;i“'
Co Reg Mo : 1977014696 ESTIMATE GST Reg Mo : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Me LIM LT YI (LIN LIYI) Cust No/Name /Ms LIM LT YI (LIN LIYI)
Reg No/Reg Date SLP3292M / 28/06/201
443b Fajar Road Date In/Mileage f 27273
;”5'9” - Chassis No JMYSRCY 1AGUOD6743
'ngapore Engine No 4A92CPa092
Contact No Mobile: 98007737 Make/Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 SAT (E21)

Colour/Trim POZ2 RED METALLIC / BK BLACK

Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSMO0041 Cash  26/10/2018/ 16:15  QUD 247 / DanBong 32354
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNTB8000 102< 3300.00

RENEW ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS ON FRONT SUPPORT PANEL,
FRONT REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BONNET, RH FRONT FENDER,
LH FRONT FENDER, FRONT BUMPER,
REPAIR RH FRONT DOOR, LH FRONT DOOR, REPAIR FRONT CHASSIS MEMBER
£ PNTBB00O ~" 100,00
REMOVE AND INSTALL A/CON CONDENSER AND RADAITOR
TO FACILITATE REPAIR WORK

A 55900099 - 80.00
TOP UP AIR CON GAS AND CHECK A/CON SYSTEM 2140
£ PNT98000 4200.00

PATNT WORK SPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, |

FRONT REINFORCEMENT, FRONT BONNET, RH_FRONT FENDER.

LH FRONT FENDER, FRONT BUMPER, —RH FRONY'DQOR, | | |

LH FRONT DOOR, FRONT CHASSIS MEMBER AND AFFECTED PORTION

£ PNTBB000 ~" 240.00
REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS

M SUNDRY «~ 80.00
SUPPLY WINDSCREEN SEALANT o st

A PNTES100 ' 1000.00
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CELETTE BENCH TO CONDUCT CHASSIS ALTGNMENT

A 52900099 _~ 550.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE INSTRUMENT PANEL INCLUDING
REPLACE PASSENGER AIR BAG AND DRIVER AIR BAG (DEPLOY) 21%

A 52900099 275,00
REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT BOTH SAFERY BELT AND BUCKLE -

A 10028901 200.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST .
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST I =4 D

M SUNDRY 160.00

SUPPLY BODY SEALANT

M SUNDRY "W 220.00

INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN RIKE COOL SOLAR FILM

Confirm & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Yalidity of this estimate §s 14 days from date of guote. This is &4 computer generated document, no signature i3 required.

Estimated costs guoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate {s based on our initial inspection and does not include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and nesded for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Plesse be informed that a
deposit of 50% af the abowve estimate 15 payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agres to pay full amount for renewa)l of the windscreen In the event of imadvertent breakage in the course of reaswing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windicreen.
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@e

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel, 65684555 Fax: 65691056

o

MITSUBISHI

MOTORS
Co Reg Mo : 1977014696 EST]MATE GST Reg Ne : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Cust No/Name fMs LIM LT YI (LIN LIYI)

Mg LIM LT YI (LIN LIYI)

Reg No/Reg Date

SLP9292H / 28/06/201

443h Fajar Road Date In/Mileage J 2712713
106-90 Chassis No JMYSRCY1AGUODGETA3
Ll o e Engine No 4A92CP4092
Contact No Mobile: 98007737 Make/Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT (EZ21)
Colour/Trim P02 RED METALLIC / BK BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed Operator WIP No
CSMO0041 Cash 26/10/2018/ 16:15 247 / DenBong 32354

Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount

M SUNDRY (@) 120.00

PERFORM RUST PREVENTION
M SUNDRY b’ s0.00

SUPPLY FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH FRAME o
M SLUNDRY 80.00

TOW IN FEE
M SUNDRY 1< s0.00

SUNDRIES
S SPECIALISTJOB

W0: 200215380 ACCIDENT TOWED FROM ALEXANDRA HEAVY VEH. PARK TO PG CNC b~
M PNL,HEADLAMP SUPT,UPR RH 1.00 86.00 00.00 B6.00
M PANEL,HEADLAMP SUPPORT,UPR ~ 1.00 293.00 00.00 #7-"293.00
M PNL,HEADLAMP SUPT,UPR LH 1.0¢ 86.00 00.00| %7~ B86.00
M PANEL,HEADLAMP SUPPORT,LWR L.00 504.00 00.00 "qam.un
M EXTENSION,FR SIDEMEMBER,RM 1.00 41.00 00.00 /41,00
M EXTENSION,FR STDEMEMBER,LH 1.00 41.00 00,00 - 41.00
M CONDENSER ASSY,A/C REFRIGE 1.00 1123,00 00,00 1123.00
M PIPE,A/C CONDENSER OUTLET 1.00 114.00 00.00 7 114.00
M PIPE,RR A/C DISCHARGE 1.00 130.00 00.00 2 130.00
M HOSE,A/C COMPR DISCHARGE 1.00 195.00 00.00 195.00
M FANEL,HEADLAMP SUPPORT,LH 1.00 56.00 00.00 b — 56.00
M PANEL ,HEADLAMP SUPPORT,RH 1.00 56.00 00.00 hf —56.00
M HORN 1.00 88.00 00.00 ! 88.00
M HORN 1.00 £1.00 00.00 "~ B1.00
M SENSOR,AIR BAG,LH 1.00 292.00 00.00 »ﬂ«;zgz.ua
M SENSOR,AIR BAG,RH 1.00 292.00 00,00 =+~ 292.00
M COVER,AIR BAG SENSOR,LH 1.00 5.00 00.00| #<'7”_ 5.00
M COVER,AIR BAG SENSOR,RH 1.00 5.00 00.00] 5.00
M SPRING,AIR BAG SENSOR 1.00 312.00 00.00| ~'-312.00
M PANEL, INSTRUMENT 1.00 1094.00 00.00| ¢ — 1094,00
M MODULE,PASSENGER AIR BAG 1.00 2269.00 00.00| <« t-3269.00
M MODULE,AIR BAG(PYRO TYPE) 1.00 1365.00 00.00 “1365.00
M CONT UNIT,SRS DIAGNOSIS 1.00 1008.00 00.00| =<} —1008.00

Confirm & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate Is 14 days from date of guote. This Is a computer gemerated document, no signature is reguired.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding G57. We would mention that the above sstimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include

any additional parts ar labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate |s payable befors commencement of the work, Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or

after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur, we would advise you.

cheque. You must also agree to pay full amouwnt for renewal of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing

the rubber seal or other repair requiring the resoval of the windscreen.
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@ @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED :
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65691056 ”ﬂ"—‘#ﬂiﬂi
Co Reg Mo : 1977014696 ESTIMATE GST Reg No : MR-BS0OLI11-X
Invoice Nama & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Ms LIM LT ¥I (LIN LIYI) Cust No/Name /Ms LIM LT YI (LIN LIYT)
Reg No/Reg Date SLP9292M / 28/06/201
443b Fajar Road Date In/Mileage /] 27213
#0f-S0 Chassis No JMYSRCY1AGUOOE743
ngApsnansiERed Engine No 4A92CP4092
Contact No Mobile: 98007737 Make/Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT (E21)
Colour/Trim P02 RED METALLIC / BK BLACK

AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
C5MO0041 Cash 26/10/2018/ 16:15 Qup 247 / DonBong 312354
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
HARNESS,AIR BAG .00 46.00 00.00| M-~ 46.
HARNESS ,FOG LAMP .00 105.00 00.00 ¢ 105.
S/BELT,FR PRE-TENSIO,OTR L .00 §93.00 00.00| &= "‘593.

660.00 00.00] 7 “'sg0.
100.00 00.00| =/ 100.
100.00 00.00| ~' " 100.
1278.00 00.00| C<2-—1278.
3.00 00.00| ~+C— 6.
8.00 00.00] ~—— 40.
79.00 00.00|] ~— 79.
26.00 00.00| ~<— 26.

[ =]
(=]

S/BELT,FR PRE-TENSIO,OTR R
SEAT BELT,FR SEAT,INR LH
SEAT BELT,FR SEAT,INR RH
GLASS ,WINODSHIELD
STOPPER,WINDSHIELD GLASS
SPACER,QTR WINDOW
MOULOING,WINDSHILD, LWR
BRACKET, IU ADHESIVE

2882888888888

HOOD - : 888.00 00.00| %7~ sgss.
HINGE ,HOOD, LH — 63.00 00.00| &} — 63.
HINGE , HOOD , RH | | | L~ 63.00 00.00| %/~ 63.00
INSULATOR, HOOD 94,00 00.00 “ 94,00

17.00 00.00| 4 — 17.00
30.00 00.00] *+ — 320.00
57,00 00.00] #f-— 57.00
1,00 00.00] *~ 3.00
645.00 00.00| ¥ — 645.00
645.00 00.00| #7° 645.00
15,00 00.00 . 15.00
15.00 00.00 7 15.00
838.00 00.00 |, — 838.00
838.00 00.00| =" - 838.00

WEATHERSTRIP,HOOD
WEATHERSTRIP,HOOD,FR
LATCH,HOOD
CLIP,HOOD LOCKING
FENDER,FR LH
FENDER,FR RH
BRACKET,FR FENDER,RH
BRACKET,FR FENDER,LH
HEADLAMP ASSY,LH
HEADLAMP ASSY,RH

LAMP ASSY,SIDE MARKER,LH 601.00 00.00 7 601.00
LAMP ASSY ,SIDE MARKER,RH £01.00 00.00 T'n 601.00
LAMP ASSY,FOG,FR LH 300.00 00.00 « 300.00
LAMP ASSY _FOG,FR RH 300.00 00.00 7 300.00

§9.00 00.00| #4~g9.00
17.00 oo.oa| ™ 17.00
12.00 00.00 -~ 12.00
13.00 00.00| e _— 13.00

COVER,HEADLAMP SUPT PANEL
BRACKET,FR BUMPER SIDE,LH
BRACKET,FR BUMFER SIDE,RH
SUPPORT,FR BUMPER,LH

T I I I T I I I I I I I I I I T ZTEZTEZTEZTETEZTIZTZTTZTTZTZTZTZT XX

8838832388388823833233838388388388

Confirm & accepted by

Ruthorized signatory and company stamp

Validity af this estimate 1s 14 days from date of quote. This i3 & computer generated document, mo signature is required.

Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does mot include
any additiomal parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasfonally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacesent. However, should this occur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agres to pay ful)l smcunt for remewa] of the windscresm in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the resoval of the windscreen.
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ee

CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

o~

CYCLE & CARRIAGE 208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 509338 Tel: 65684555 Fax 65691056 !
Co Reg Mo : 1977014636 ESTIMATE G5T Reg Mo : MR-BS00111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Ms LIM LT YL (LIN LIYI) Cust No/Name /Mg LIM LI YI (LIN LIYI)

Reg No/Reg Date SLP9Z9ZM / 28/06/201

443b Fajar Road Date In/Mileage /27273

#06-90 Chassis No JMYSRCY 1AGUOOETA3

Singapare 672443 Engine Ko 4A92CP4002

Contact No Mobile: 98007737 Make/Model MIT/16MY LAMCER EX 1.6 4AT (E21)

Colour/Trim FOZ RED METALLIC / BK BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSMD0O04 1L Cash  26/10/2018/ 16:15  QUD 247 / DonBong 32354
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount

M SUPPORT,FR BUMPER,RH 1.00 13.00 00.00 At —13.00
M GRILLE,FR BUMPER 1.00 77.00 00.00| -7 77.00
M GARNISH,.FR BUMPER,CTR 1.00 231.00 00.00| “~* 231.00
M GARNISH.FR BUMPER,CTR 1.00 231.00 00.00| =~~~ 231.00
M REINFORCEMENT,FR BUMPER 1.00 92,00 00.00| &~/ 92,00
M FACE,.FR BUMPER 1.00 1030.00 00.00| “4- 1030.00
M COVER,.FR BUMPER 1.00 37.00 00.00 ~ 37.00
M GARMISH.FR BUMPER,LH 1.00 36.00 00.00 ~ 36.00
M GARNISH,FR BUMPER,RH 1.00 36.00 00.00  36.00
M MARK, THREE-DIA .00 51.00 00.00 A7 51,00
M BRKT,.F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN 1.00 2.00 00.00 2.00
M BRKT,F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN R N - 2.00 00.00 ( 2.00
M BRKT,F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN 1.00 £.00 00.00 o 2.00
M BRKT,F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN .00 2.00 00.00] *, 2.00
M BRET,F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN 1.00 Z2.00 00.00 2.00
M BRET,F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN 1.00 2.00 00.00]) 2.00
M BRKT,F/BMPR AIR INLET GARN 1.00 2.00 00.00|" 2.00
M REINFORCEMENT,FR BUMPER 1.00 428.00 00.00| #+ -~ 428.00
M GARNISH.FR FEMDER RH 1.00 65.00 00.00 £65.00
M GARNISH,.FR FEMDER LH 1.00 65.00 00.00 65.00
M GARNISH,FR PILLAR,LH 1.00 28.00 00.00 1 28.00
M GARNISH,FR PILLAR,RH 1.00 25,00 00,00 25.00
M DUCT,A/CLNR INTAKE 1.00 161.00 00.00 = 161.00
M RADIATOR ASSY 1.00 1113.00 00.00 : 1113.00
M FAN,COOLING 1.00 74,00 00.00 T 74.00
M SHROUD,COOLING FAN 1.00 254.00 00.00 1 zsa.00
M MOTOR,COOLING FAN(*™) 1.00 463.00 00.00 - 463.00
M  HARNESS,.COOLING FAN 1.00 57.00 00.00 7 57.00
M HOSE,RADIATOR,UPR RH 1.00 14.00 00.00 7 14.00
M CAP ASSY,RADIATOR 1.00 93.00 00.00 7 93.00
M HOSE,RADIATOR,UPR LH 1.00 50.00 00.00 " 50.00
M HOSE,RADIATOR,LWR 1.00 73.00 00.00 . 713.00
M TANK ASSY,RADIATOR COND 1.00 60.00 00.00 . 60.00
Confirm & accepted by
Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate Vs 14 days from date of quote. This is a computer generated document, no signatere is required.

Estimated costs gquoted are excluding G5T. We would mention that the above estimate i3 based on our (nitial inspection and does mot include
any additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this sccur, we would advise you. Please be fnformed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate i3 payable before commencement of the work. Payment Tor this may be made in cash, credit card or
cheque. You must also agres to pay full amount for renewal of the windscreem in the event of Inadverteat breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.
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% @ CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 208 Pandan Gardens Singapore 608339 Tel 65684555 Fax 65691056
ESTIMATE

Co Reg Mo : 1977014696

o

MITSUBISHI
MOTORS

65T Reg No : MR-B500111-X

Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Ms LIM LT ¥I (LIN L1YI) Cust No/Name /Ms LIM L1 YL (LIN LIYI)
Reg No/Reg Date SLPOZ92M / 2B8/06/201
443b Fajar Road Date In/Mileage J 27273
;‘1}5'9“ o Chassis No JMYSRCY1AGUO06743
s Engine No 4A92CP4092
Contact No Mohile: 98007737 Make /Model MIT/16MY LANCER EX 1.6 4AT (E21)
Colour/Trim POZ RED METALLIC / BK BLACK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
C5MO0041 Cash 26/10/2018/ 16:15 QuD 247 / DonBong 32354
Description of Goods | Services Unit Price Disc% = Amount
M TANK,WINDSHIELD WASHER 1.00 B89.00 00.00 " B9.00
M LLC a1 1.00 26.00 00.00 * 26.00
M MANIFOLD,INLET,UPR 1.00 762.00 00.00 T 762.00
M COVER ASSY,ENG,UPR 1.00 135.00 00.00| pem 135.00
|
WEYOR
SURVEY N
ATE:
MK Aulo Consitants hence notly ]
the Reparer of the following: _r
'Tcmmﬁ‘?ﬂm — e
ITﬂﬁlﬁﬂ'mm”Mm
-Pmprmnlummmw
® Therd party survey is on & "Without Prepudics” bess
* o Begal moddicatons| o siowed
-'-|Ill-.-.-.|_|a.a mm_E! m . Lk.'-“ L7 — 2
Confirm * aclepted' By soorowsl bom insursncs Company e AV L'n..u.-_l.
L s
Acancwteced by Repaesr A ‘( Nett 35,391.00
Sgratum: 7% G5T on 35391.00 2477.37
Ossa
Total Payable 37,868.37
Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of gquote, This 15 & computer generated document, no sigmature is reguired.

Extimated costs gquoted are excluding G5T. Me would mention that the above estimate is based on our initial inspection and does mot include
sny additional parts or labour which may be required after repair work has commenced. Occasionally worm or damaged parts are discovered
after work has started and mnesded for repairs or replacement, However, should this occur, we would advise you, Please be informed that a
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
chegue, You must alse agree to pay full amount for renewsl of the windscresn in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing
the rubber seal or other repair requiring the removal of the windscreen.
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Repairer Estimales

CHENG HOE MoTOR PTE LTD

Bll ID.P. Tﬂhun |m‘uu| Pllt A. lﬂl-l“f}l!, SinglPl‘-"T" TMTﬁ'

Tel : 67556142 Fax : 67557719
Email: chmolori@singnet.com 38

F

INSURER: China Tai
o Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ)
CARTICULARS OF CLaM —
polcy Nor OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref.No:  ODICHINA
Vehicle Rea. No - DMPCSN1745141801 Date of Loss: 24/10/2018
Driver A e SLP9292m Driveable?
" Aaslinfo: 35/ FEMALE Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injl.lr'f ||'I'I-F0|ved? NO Third Pagy YES
Invalved?
Insured/Claimant; LIM LI YI g::t;ﬂ No: +6598007737
Vet LIM LY I
';”‘H;E:MNE': MITSUBISHI LANCER, 16 (A)  Vehicle Reg. Date:  28/06/2017
ehicle Colour; RED
i 6743
Engine No: 4A92CP4092 Chassis No: JMYSRCY1AGU00 :
Odometer: 0 KM — K 1Y 15349
: n»),f b
Reverk MY
Paint Type: : “] 2
Total Loss? NO ) )
Est. Duration of Repair 0 \:ﬁir Rrpev fregont r“‘“‘t
@ e 7
Egth be aslyi 3@ -
Description of REFER TO GIA REPORT 10 .
Accident/Loss .q(@'h
. VEHICLE TOW IN FROM CYCLE & CARRIAGE ON 30/10/2018
Remarks:
Present Location: CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (AMK)
Amount|
[COST OF CLAIMS 05
IS 425.00
Miscellaneous Items 276332
Labour 0.00
Paintwork Labour s
Towin
o Gross Total (S§) 16,516.32
+ GST 7.00% (S%) 1.156.14
Nett Amount (S3) 17,672.48
Fr— e
LXK Auto Consuilants hence
This |1 Repaes of en mmﬂ u ""JH“
= T reburery belore sl BprEy Caaviryg Genoraled using Meriman e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusting System
» To daploy demaged perks] dunng resurvey
I o Parts press sre subyect B confirmation
# Thind perty survey i on 5 "Withoul Prajudics” bas

 Supplemeniary der(s) must be msureryed podl

* Mo Mgl mOBECaUON(s| |8 owed
l i subyect o nal aporoval rom lnsunance Compny

Acknoueded by Racars:
Sorear
Dam:

4 docid=3
hitps /isingapore mmm.mwualrm.nnm.dmmumnsvmmmmmmw_mmmwvmmE"W"“ BOBETA34co... 114



REPAIB e
lRE PA‘__RTDETA". B ——— Raopairer Esimalas
L Eferen{:e_--h_"_q‘b::.::__::_ ___L__-_ - -
an Source. I e
* MR
P]nn: QG
Laboy, 3 ::':'T‘“’“ 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Nov 2018)
fPﬂm Coda: EDairery o ;Uﬂmm LANCER 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Menimen Singapore 1.0) |
Validity: 52" How Motor pyg g gr e Standard List)

P
B3€ eslimatgg 5 ' L1dISLP9292M/01/11/2018 16:57

-F"'"?"W Info: e vo ESTm::rzg only il they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
= EMshvalues noy iy ref Marker on the last estimate page |
T ———t18NCe calalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. S |
Estim -
ates 0
No, N Pa
Qty Pan No, s
Particularg
; ; NA %Disc “%Depr Amount
1 N *AIR INT,
3 T R NOSE 000 o000 77 +180.00F
NA INTAKE MANIFOLD 1
§ 1 g "AIRBAG CONTR 000 000 e “8S.00F
5 1 NA "AIRBAG EFRIHGﬂL UN" 0.00 0.00 act *550.00F
8 "AIRBA 000 000 ack < *180.00F
Na G UNIT "
7 1 Na "ALTERNATOR poo 000  asd-%1,05000F
8 1 Na *BATTERY TRAY 0.00  0.00 X *880.00F
8 1 Na *"BONDING K(T 000 000 KA *28.00F
10 1 na "BONNET 0.00 0.00 C “F
M 1 N _BGHHET FRONT SEAL 0.00 0.00 £t~ *410.00F
2 1 Na BONNET INSULATION 000 0.0 AL~ *18.00F
" -
13 1 Na BONNET Lock 000 0.0 g€~ -gs.00F
14 1 Na "CONDENSER — flusd 000 0.0 B~ "45.00F
15 1 Na "CONNECTION TUBE 0.00 0.00 G0D.00F
16 1 NA *CONTROL CABLE 0.00 0.00 ﬂ,,._ ~T *BS00F
N *COOLING FAN — 000 000 AT *2600F
18 1 NA *CTR PROTECT MOULDING 000 000 e~ °3800F
19 1 *FILLER NECK 0.00 0.00 A %130 00F
20 1 o “FRONT BUMPER COVER 000 000 g4~ 7T *2000F
o NA *FRONT NUMBER PLATE 000  0.00 AL 480 00F
> 1 NA *FRT BUMPER REINF 000 0.0 At ~35.00F
1 NA *FRT BUMPER SUPPORT E‘m 0.00 w1 <5000 F
23 1 NA *FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER 00 0.00 o bf ~240.00F
24 1 NA *FRT SCREEN MNTG KIT g'gg 0.00 ™ ST *260.00F
25 1 NA *FRT TOWING EYE COVER S 0.00 My~  Fi
26 1 NA *FRT UPP LOCK CARRIER i 0.00 At ~+26.00F
2T 1 NA *GRILLE i 0.00 ht - *140.00F
28 1 NA *HEADLAMP BRACKET X2 sta g-x Ot 7145 00F
20 1 NA *HIGH TONE HORN Bo0- 6% ':;; _:::m.m F
30 1 NA *INLET HOSE 000 ooy bl s 55.00F
31 1 NA *INN UPP FR PANELLING 000  0.00 % Jiﬁm F
32 1 NA *INSTRUMENT PANEL 800 000 e s
33 1 NA *LIF AIRBAG SENSOR 000 .00 iy ﬂa:'23§
34 1 NA *LUF BUMPER BRACKET 000 000 pod s
PNL . _
36 1A rr WJESL-HE“BEH wto Y g eirbsOiknod m.&i Y6.00F A
D010 A s HOwe 124300: 1yng-Autl *$0.00F ™ bt
37 1 NA *LIF REPEATER LAMP o0 0000 e &t s 2 goF 7 NS
38 1 NA *LIF SEAT BELT vt 0 BO# (2 N0 0w AT 4 1 00 Ful 2
3 1 NA *LF WING __fenodrnighyee mqrs.-. 0oFh1”/
40 1 NA *|JLOWER AIR GRILLE i “M‘&m“"’: " e r:‘ ;—: 00F 7dd .
41 1 NA *L/LWR B-PILLAR TRIM i G e e e “5.00F T
43 1 NA *LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 000  0.00 PN
44 1 NA *LOW TONE HORN 000 WOOF PRGN g onp i 4
45 1 NA *LWR RADIATOR GRILLE 000 0.0 BN AL 00F

\

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lt

:IJSLPQ]!M'IH'IRIHI 16:57. N
Generated ua.l:gglﬂtrhnlﬂ g-Claims IEAS
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AR —

.

wﬂt
Rupairer Estimates F
. 0o
1 NA ael<"+1,550. -
1 :Pnssmﬁm AlRBAG 0.00 g-gg e alagﬁ .
B 1 Na RF AIRBAG gp 000 O as = *10.
49 1 Np : PER BRack 00 000 A *50.00F
50 1 NA R u HEMBE& PNL DFDD 0,00 _ ' +32.00F
51 1 Na o PANEL D.m 0.00 ﬂ-i/j *440.00 F
52 1 pNa ﬁ :E:ﬁ?n Lamp g'm 0.00 ‘L"’f ~ +200.00F
53 1 Na L ' 0.00 =28 00F
*RIF wing 0.00 de7T 28
ol Y . o0 D00 e 26.00F
5 1 g "RILOWER ap GRILLE :00 0.00 wn 3'(?- -630.00F
RAD BY pass e ' 000 MK
6 1 Na . 0.00 ¢ A7 *240.00
IATOR _ sl 0.00 #% F
ST 1 nNa . 0.00 ‘nn AT 14500
R .RADIATOR FaN'MoTOR - ylw ko 000  0.00 Li~" *38.00F
8 1 A RADIATOR sHRoyp (- b 000  0.00 ~+410.00F
5 N “RIGHT BONNET HingE 000 000 &t L7
80 NA “RIGHT HEADLAMP AsSY 000  0.00 m Vi n g
61 1 MNA *sp » AWK
ACER 000  0.00 ~~*60,00F
B2 1 na *SPACER PART 600 000 A R
63 1 N "UPP WINDSCREEN MLDG 000  0.00 r‘;'_, +95.00F
64 1 Na "UPPER RADIATOR HOSE 000 g~ = 9
0.00 + *5500F
65 1 Na "VALVE COVER 000 000 ya £ 7 550.00 F
B6 1 N "WASHER RESERVOIR 0.00 000 (550,
B7 1 NA, *WINDSCREEN 13,328.00
F=Franchine par, Total Parts (S%)

Referance section.
ZMIOT11/2018 16:57, Not valid without
el i Ltgsgr:m uﬂng Meriman e-Claims IEAS
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comiclaims/index
—ee marimen:




R e N T ——

NFzoe - : ==
Estl = | Raparer Eshimalas
es on Mis
Ne aQty Particulary CE"HHEDUS ltems e
o an 5 e
g ous ltems e o g
> : PEClALIST AIRCON Gas Ak o~ 2000
2 SPECIALIST cooLanT wie < 15.00
3 4 :FECIALI;ST IU BRACKET o
] oo i
S SEA
& 1 SUNDRY PARTS Oy Al
CEC Al
Sub Total (S$) o
Estimates on Labour
No  Particulars Lab RS S
Labour ltems
1 Total Paint Labour e 29752
2 Total Paint Materials o g
3 Total Panel/Mechanical Labour — =
Gross Labour Cost (53) 2,763.32

Cheng Hoe Molor Ple Ltd/SLP3292M/01/11/2018 16:57. Not valid without Reference section.
Generated using Merimen a-Clalms |EAS

< END OF ESTIMATES > #
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N — _HI sl
' e Raopairer Estimatay ]r -
REPAIR DETAILS —
Reference
Part Source: MRM-S5G Version. 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Nov 2018)
Parts: 143 MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.8 (A) (Catalogue Merimen Singapore 101
Labour: Repairar's (Prce-denominated Standard List)
Print Coda: Chlnn Hoe Moter Ple Ltd/SLP3292M/01/11/2018 16:57
Validity: These estmates are vaiig anly if they contain the pant code (above) on all esbmate pages, running page numbiers with
thee END OF ESTIMATES marker on ihe last estimale page

Further Info: lemsivaluas not in referance catalogue are prefixeg wilh an asterisk *.

Estimates on Parts
No. Oty PartNo. Particulars

%Disc “%Depr Amount
- Ty o - ki "‘:‘}IEIWF 4
T 1 NA "AIR INTAKEHOSE - "~ '0 0.00 0.00 PR sl
2 1 Na "AIR INTAKE MANIFOLD % T3,01 T4, 0.00 0.00 e o *85.00 ’
3 1 Na "AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT 0,00 0,00 o :sso.x':
4 1 Na "AIRBAG SPRING 0,00 0,00 .n{ . 180 :
5 1 nNa *AIRBAG UNIT 0.00 0.00 s 1:050.210:-F
B 1 Na "ALTERNATOR ~ 0.00 0.00 1_; n::.m ’
7T 1 Na *BATTERY TRAY 0.00 0.00 t e
8 1 NaA *BONDING WIT © 0.00 0.00 ...
9 1 Na *BONNET 0.00 0.00 aney
10 1 NA "BONNET FRONT SEAL 0.00 0.00 ?E-"" ‘HIMF
"n 1 Na "BONNET INSULATION 0.00 0.00 f-qslmr
12 1 NA *BONNET LOCK 0.00 0.00 b 0%
19 1 NA *‘CONDENSER — fl=t*. - 0.00 u.x s
14 1 Na "CONNECTION TUBE 11l i 0.00 D, Lol
15 1 hA *CONTROL CABLE il © ool 0.00 gx o -J;ImF
W 1 NA "COOLING FAN — pl- - 0.00 . P
Mou 0.00 0.00 Lo ~~y30.00F
17 1 MNA *CTR PROTECT I...J'.'IINIJ r Sioh 2 gt
1B 1 NA *FILLER NECK 3y 0ma . pasi e 0.00 . . :
0.00 0.00 AL 48000 F
19 1 NA *FRONT BUMPER COVER am o W
20 1 NA *FRONT NUMBER PLATE . ; -
0.00 0.00 wl =~50,00F
21 1 NA *FRT BUMPER REINF é o
0.00 0.00 ~240,
2 1 NA *FRT BUMPER SUPPORT - Lt
23 1 NA *FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER (1 1 0.00 00 ? o
. MNTG KIT 0.00 0.00 g _F
24 1 MNA FRT SCREEN 2.
0.00 0.00 ~*2600F
25 1 NA *FRT TOWING EYE cm: g o oy
& = o ::L?: e 000 000 O 145,00 F
2 & ; : ALy <20 00F
fm 1 NA "HEADLAMP BRACKET X2 g.x :: 7 Sl
*HIGH TONE HORN : A
3 1 HNA 000 000 125.00F
a0 4 A *INLET HOSE VAN WL e v s 0.00 & M‘i_mF
101 NA “INN UPP FR PANELLING e 6 A ey
2 1 NA o bt 000 000 ~180.00F
*LF AIRBAG SENSOR / AN~ H000F
% | o UF BUMPER BRACKET 000 000
MA L - i g = et - MF
:; i *UF OUT S-MEMBER PNL = /= opin ‘-'""’g%:: f‘iﬁ"‘:ﬂ?ﬂf “§0.00F .
"UF PANEL Y\ oy, ; 500 e nem & s 42 0o F ?
% 1 NA = ¢ 0B 000 o /
a7 1 NA *LIF REPEATER LAMP - a0 B0 &~ 00 "0 Wil MFcJ./_
v A L “H0r abg™s ﬂ:ﬁ: mF??‘
*LIF WING 2 (i N o0 Gapved U 00F 7
o 4 e *L/LOWER AIR GRILLE ¢ || gp 00 'y ﬂ% -0, Aoy poadd
40 1 NA W o] S ) po wac R e FH/
41 1 NA *L/LWR B-PILLAR o et e B0 e o 3800 '/
42 1 NA *LEFT BONNET HINGE Ve, e PR s Trh 40,00 FW{
43 1 NA *LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY s mﬂ*"""ﬂ? -5 00 F b
45 1 HA "LWR RADIATOR GRILLE nf

Generated using Merimen e-Clalms IEAS
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FAapaires Estmales

1Mraois
No. Oty PartNo. Particulars %Disc “Depr Amount
46 1 NA *PASSENGER AIRBAG 000 o000 #el *: 1,550.00F
47 1 NA *R/F AIRBAG SENSOR 0.00 0.00 8 *180.00 F
48 1 NA *R/F BUMPER BRACKET 0.00 000 v o “10.00F
48 1 NA *R/F OUT S-MEMBER PNL =aV=Teak L o 0.00 0.00 1 "36.00F
50 1 NA *RIF PANEL LA Qo —— 0.00 0.00 : *50.00F
51 1 NA *RIF REPEATER LAMP - 0.00 0.00 ! *3200F
52 1 NA *RIF SEAT BELT 000 0.0 it *24000F
58 1 NA *RIF WING 0.00 0.00 hi~" *20000F
54 1 NA *RILOWER AIR GRILLE | \fuuee- 7 poo  0.00 7 *2800F
55 1 Na *RAD BY PASS TUBE -0 0.00 0.00 7 *26.00F
56 1 Na *RADIATOR — FL-JA- — 000 000 7 *630.00F
57 1 NA *RADIATOR FAN'MOTOR - b ko poo 000 7 -24000F
58 1 NA *RADIATOR SHROUD _ ’FH‘ 000 000 ? *14500F
58 1 NA *RIGHT BONNET HINGE 0.00 0.00 bt =" +3800F
60 1 NA *RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 0.00 0.00 g~ *410.00F
61 1 Na *SPACER - 000 000 T ~f
62 1 NA *SPACER PART -~ 0.00 0.00 T =F
63 1 NA *UPP WINDSCREEN MLDG 000 000 Ade~"*g0 00 F
B4 1 NA *UFPER RADIATOR HOSE D.00 0.00 foasy  32.00F
65 1 NA WALVE COVER Crionde o\ Copgdl 000 000 ~ *g5.00F
66 1 NA *WASHER RESERVOIR i i 0 0.00 0.00 7 "85.00F
67 1 Na “WINDSCREEN 0.00 0.0 (mn _550.00F
Fafrancras part

13,328.00

Total Parts (5%)

Cheng Hoe Molor Pte Ltd/SLP9292M/01/11/2018 16:57. Nol valid without Referenca sechon.

Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS
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CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE
LTD
BLK 1019, YISHUN
INDUSTRIAL PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE 768761

Claim Reference:

Assessment Number: CSLP9292
Version: CHENGHOE/2

Date Calculated: 04/12/2018 03:27

Full Report - V1

Registration: SLP9292M
Printed: 04/12/2018 11:28

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG) Currency: SGD
Printed by: CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE Date of Incident: 24/10/2018
LTD
Authorisation Status: Interim Able to Authorise Repairs: TBA
Work Provider: China Taiping Insurance Repairs Authorised: TBA
(S) Pt
Claim Reference: Estimated Repair Time: 21 day(s)
Policy Number: DMPCSN1745141801 Quote Due Date:
Other Reference: Actual Repair Days:
Third Party: Parts Ordered Date:
Insured Amount: Hire Car Start:
Under Warranty: Hire Car End:
Warranty Expired: Vehicle Collected:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Model Specs
Manufacturer: MITSUBISHI FROM 09/2016 AIR CONDITIONING
Model: Lancer PRIVACY GLAZING ELECT FOLDING MIRROR
Sub Model: EX MIRROR W/NDICATOR RADIO CD
Model Sheet Number: G359 57 FOG LAMPS INDICATORS
Registration: SLP9292M DAYTIME RUNNING LIGH AUTO DIPPING MIRROR
Registration Month: June RAD GRILLE CHROME RAIN SENSOR
Registration Year: 2017 ANTI-THEFT ALARM DETACHABLE TOW BAR
VIN Number: IMYSRCY1AGUODG743 PAINTED DOOR HANDLES KEYLESS ENTRY
Manufacture Year: 2017 REARVIEW CAMERA KEYLESS GO
Odometer: Not Known 1.6 LTR B5/86/91KW 4 SPEED AUTOMATIC
Colour: Red SPLIT GRILLE STABILITY PROGRAM
Engine Number: PASSENGER AIRBAG ANTI LOCK BRAKES
Fuel Level: % DRIVER AIRBAG CRUISE CONTROL
TYRES 205/60 HR 16 WHEEL 6.5 1) X 16
4-DOCR SALOON PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
TWO COAT PEARL/MICA
Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Condition:

Steering:

Brakes Pedal Travel:
Place of Inspection:

Pre-Accident Damage:

Tyres Condition:

Tread Depth LHF:

Severity of Impact:
Vehicle Status on
Inspection:

Date of Inspection:

Tread Depth RHF:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

01/11/2018

PAGE 1 OF &6



CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: CSLP9292 Registration: SLP9292M
Version: CHENGHOE/2 Printed: 04/12/2018 11:28

Date Calculated: 04/12/2018 03:27

Tread Depth LHR: Tread Depth RHR:
Direction of Impact:

Addresses

Repairer

Name : CHENG HOE MOTOR FTE LTD
Address :

NO 10, AMK IND PK 2A

01-04

Post Code : 568047

Cost Summary

Total Labour £2,158.80
Total Paint/Material $293.44
Total Parts £12,012.00
Total of Additional Costs $325.00
Excess: TBA
Grand Total Exc GST: $14,789.24
7 % GST: $1,035.25
Grand Total Inc GST: £15,824.49
Repair Information
LABOUR Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price/CL 1 = $42.00/HR
Price/Dent = $42.00/HR
Repair /
Guide Number Repair Details wu Cost Price (%)
GROUP42B PREPARATION TIME PER JOB 2.0 8.40
NO NUMBER ADD/TIME VEHICLE WITH AIR CONDITIONING 2.0 8.40
514121 10) R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE BUMPER 12.0 50.40
(BUMPER WITH FRONT FOG LAMPS)
528311 10 R + R L/F AIRBAG SENSOR 3.0 12.60
528311 10 R + R R/F AIRBAG SENSOR 3.0 12.60
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 3.0 12.60
(BUMPER REMOVED)
425111 10) RENEW BONNET 2.0 8.40
(REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R ATTACHED PARTS,
ALIGN BONNET
425113 10) R + R LEFT BONNET HINGE 1.0 4.20
(BONNET REMOVED)
425113 10) R + R RIGHT BONNET HINGE 1.0 4,20
(BONNET REMOVED)
NO NUMBER ADIJUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 8.40
421020 YE RENEW FRONT PANEL CPL 99.0 415.80

INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, FRONT WINGS,
SPLASH SHIELD, BONNET, HEADLAMPS,
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CHENG HOE MOTOR PTELTD

Claim Reference: Full Report - V1
Assessment Number: CSLP9292 Registration: SLP9292M
Version: CHENGHOE/2 Printed: 04/12/2018 11:28

Date Calculated: 04/12/2018 03:27

RADIATOR AND ATTACHED PARTS IN THE

REPAIR SECTION
423121 10 R + R WINDSCREEN 33.0 138.60
522010 10ZAX R + R LfF SEAT BELT 2.0 8.40
INCLUDES: R + R B-PILLAR TRIM
522020 10ZAX R + R R/F SEAT BELT 2.0 8.40
INCLUDES: R + R B-PILLAR TRIM
NO NUMBER R + R L/F SIDE TRIM 3.0 12.60
NO NUMBER R + R R/F SIDE TRIM 3.0 12.60
528511 10 R + R AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT 9.0 37.80
523312 10ZAX R + R REAR CENTRE CONSOLE 3.0 12.60
523111 10) RENEW INSTRUMENT PANEL CPL 14.0 58.80

(INSTRUMENT PANEL REMOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R INSTRUMENT PANEL PAD

NO NUMBER R+ RINSTRUMENT PANEL CPL 14.0 58.80
NO NUMBER DRAIN + REFILL COOLANT 4.0 16.80
NO NUMBER R + R AIR INLET NECK 2.0 8.40
547015 10 RENEW AIRBAG WINDING 6.0 25.20
INCLUDES: R + R STEERING WHEEL AND TRIM
553210 10) R + R CONDENSER 6.0 25.20
INCLUDES: REFILL AIR CONDITIONING
555511 10) R + R AIR CONDITIONING INTAKE HOSE 5.0 21.00
555512 10) R + R AIR CONDITIONING PRESSURE HOSE 4.0 16.80
NO NUMBER R + R AIR CONDITIONING CONNECTION PIPE 2.0 8.40
0245 ADDITIONAL WORK PULLING FRONT PANELS 30.0* 126.00
1167 REPAIR L/F UP W-HOUSE REINF 15.0* 63.00
1168 REPAIR R/F UP W-HOUSE REINF 15.0% 63.00
1201 REPAIR L/F SIDE MEMBER CPL 20.0* 84.00
1202 REPAIR R/F SIDE MEMBER CPL 20.0* 84.00
1481 REPAIR LEFT FRONT DOOR B8.0* 33.60
1482 REPAIR RIGHT FRONT DOOR B.0* 33.60
LABOUR COST
Total Work Units 358.0
Corrosion Protection External Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Corrosion Protection Internal Labour 0.0HRS 0.00
Sub Total 35.8HRS $1,503.60
Paint Labour 15.6HRS £655.20
Total Labour 51.4HRS £2.158.80
PAINT WORK Time Basis 10 WU = 1 HR. Price = $§42.00/HR
Guide Number Description wu Cost Price ($)
- PREPARE OFF VEHICLE
- TWO COAT PEARL/MICA
340 FRT BUMPER REINF SURFACE PAINT 4.0
341 FRT BUMPER SUPPORT SURFACE PAINT 4.0
471 BONNET NEW PART PAINTING 24.0
741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0
742 R/F WING NEW PART PAINTING 10.0
1017 FRT UPP LOCK CARRIERSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1019 L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1020 R/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT 4.0
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

283 FRONT BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1R 13.0
345 CTR BUMPER BRACKET SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1010 FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER SURFACE PAINT 5.0
1167 L/F UP W-HOUSE REINFSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1168 R/F UP W-HOUSE REINFSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1187 L/F OUT S-MEMBER PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1188 R/F OUT S-MEMBER PNLSURFACE PAINT 4.0
1201 L/F SIDE MEMBER CPL SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1202 R/F SIDE MEMBER CPL SURFACE PAINT 4.0
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 8.0
1482 RIGHT FRONT DOOR SURFACE PAINT 8.0
LABOUR COST - PAINT
TIME(PAINT) 126.0
Preparation Main Work Plastic 5.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 25.0
Preparation Work Multi Layer Paint 0.0
Total Work Units (10WU/HR) 156.0
Total Paintwork Labour 15.6HRS $655.20
MATERIAL COST - PAINT Cost Price
New Part Painting £119.20
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R £64.94
Material-Constant Main Work Metal $£2B.60
Surface-/Blend Paint $71.70
Material-Const Main Waork Plastic £9.00
Total Excluding Pearlescent Uplift $293.44
Pearlescent Uplift @ 0.0% $0.00
Total Paint Material Cost $293.44
PARTS
Price Valid: 01/06/2015
Guide No.Qty Description Part Number Supplier Bet. Price (%)
4481 1 AlIR INTAKE HOSE 7B15A459 0% 180.00*-
8388 - AIR INTAKE MANIFOLD 1505A955 0% 85.00".
7443 1 AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT 8635A073 0% 550.00*
7440 1 AIRBAG SPRING 8651A086 0% 180.00*-
7444 1 AIRBAG UNIT 7030A332XA 0% 1,050.00*
1411 1 BONDING KIT Z2156737 0% 0.00F
471 1 BONNET 5900A209 0% 410.00*
524 1 BONNET FRONT SEAL 5902A021 0% 19.00*
481 1 BONNET INSULATION 5915A014 0% 65.00*
493 1 BONNET LOCK 5908A010 0% 45.00*
4465 1 CONDENSER 7B12A204 0% 600.00*
4490 1 CONNECTION TUBE 7815A068 0% 85.00* -
500 1 CONTROL CAELE 5910A064 0% 26.00*
7791 1 COOLING FAN 1355A132 0% 38.00*
354 1 CTR PROTECT MOULDING 6400B398 0% 130.00*
1439 1 FILLER NECK B260A118 0% 20.00"
283 1 FRONT BUMPER COVER 6400H438 0% 460.00"
257 1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE KNPL3 0% 35.00*
340 1 FRT BUMPER REINF 6400AB32 0% 50.00"
341 1 FRT BUMPER SUPPORT 6400C639 0% 240.00%
1413 1 FRT SCREEN MNTG KIT USE SINGLE PARTS 0% 0.00
293 1 FRT TOWING EYE COVER 6400G805XA 0% 26.00*
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

1017 1 FRT UPP LOCK CARRIER 5256A607 0% 140.00"
410 1 GRILLE 74508019 0% 145.00%
1000 1 HEADLAMP BRACKET X2 Renew 0% 20.00"
9646 i HIGH TONE HORN 8211A212 D% 55.00*-
4482 1 INLET HOSE 7B15A775 0% 125.00*
B777 1 INN UPP FR PANELLING 5230A813 0% 45.00* -
4331 1 INSTRUMENT PANEL BO00ALDDXA 0% 720.00*
539 1 L/F AIRBAG SENSOR B6S1A178 0% 180.00* -
355 1 L/F BUMPER BRACKET 6400F549 0% 10.00*
1019 1 L/F PANEL 5256A599 0% 50.00*
707 1 L/F REPEATER LAMP 8351A001 0% 32.00*
4661 1 L/F SEAT BELT 70008600 0% 440.00*
741 1 L/F WING 52206043 0% 290.00*
351 1 L/LOWER AIR GRILLE B321A0B9 0% 28.00*
475 1 LEFT BONMNET HINGE 5905A089 0% 38.00"
575 1 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY B301C373 D% 410.00* -
9645 1 LOW TONE HORMN 82114213 0% 55.00*
313 1 LWR RADIATOR GRILLE 6402A399 0% 55.00*
4325 1 PASSENGER AIRBAG J030A060 0% 1,550.00".
540 1 R/F AIRBAG SENSOR BE51A178 0% 180.00*
356 1 R/F BUMPER BRACKET 6400F550 0% 10.00*
1020 1 R/F PANEL 5256A600 0% 50.00"
708 1 R/F REPEATER LAMP 8351A001 0% 32.00"
4662 1 R/F SEAT BELT 7000B624 0% 440.00" -
742 1 R/F WING 5220G044 0% 290.00*
352 1 R/LOWER AIR GRILLE B321A690 0% 2B.00* -
7761 1 RADIATOR 1350A298 0% 630.00"
7800 1 RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 1355A141 0% 240.00*
7767 1 RADIATOR SHROUD 1355A146 0% 145.00*.
476 1 RIGHT BONNET HINGE 5905A090 0% 38.00*
576 1 RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY 83D01C374 0% 410.00*-
1228 5 SPACER MRO57780 0% 0.00F
1227 1 SPACER PART MR520530 0% 0.00F
1423 1 UPP WINDSCREEN MLDG 6107A013 0% 60.00*-
7776 1 UFPER RADIATOR HOSE 1370A121 0% 32.00*.
7943 1 VALVE COVER 1003A243 0% 95.00*
1401 1 WINDSCREEN 6102A482 0% 550.00*
f: OEM Parts Saving $24.04
g: Original Sub Total $11,912.00
h: Secondhand Sundry Parts (Fixed) $100.00
p: Parallel Total Parts £12,012.00
x: Exchange
THIS ASSESSMENT CONTAINS UNPRICED PARTS
NB - COLOUR CODED ITEMS/TRIM - PART NUMBERS MAY DIFFER

Extras

Description Betterment Price

COOLANT SPECIALIST 0% £20.00

AIRCON GAS SPECIALIST $50.00

WS SEALANT SPECIALIST 0% £40.00

IU BRACKET SPECIALIST %15.00

$200.00

RESET N PROGRAME SPECIALIST 0%
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

Total Extras £325.00

Final Calculation
Total Parts $12,012.00
Labour

Total Panel/Mechanical %$1,503.60

Total Paintwork $655.20
Total Labour $2,158.80
Additional Costs

Corr Prot Materials External £0.00

Corr Prot Materials Internal £0.00

Cost of Specialist £325.00
Total of Additional Costs $325.00
Total Paint/Material Costs $293.44
Grand Total Excludes GST £14,789.29

GST @ 7 % $1,035.25
Grand Total Includes GST $15,824.49

Assessment Notes
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Hik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450816 (Account)

WAREHOUSE

4BA SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672

TEL: 5365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Email: jseauto@pactic nat sg
mmmmmmmm_mu

=_EEEEESERE = = = = —

CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 10 #01-04
ANG MO KIO AUTO POINT

TEL : 64812001 FAX : 64821296

ATTN (DORLYN
SQ STOCKID DESCRIFTION L
WMB/BI0ZA304 (RI®  FRTW/SGLASS ™~

0 X "0RCY 1CZ4
/{m\.um CY2/4 TOP CMC 6107A013 FRT W/S MLD TOP
(OBEM)
CY24 LANCER 07"

ELGR

[?] 121172018 10.57:43AM
Goods Sold are not relfandable for Cash
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Wiper bisde: NWB Nppor Wioer bady, Sapee | Made in Koea |

Forch | Made in Qe |
MMWMH!M = Jupan)
_______ TAX INVOICE  AR201811-04968
DATE 121172018
CUSTOMER ID CHE002
VEH REG. NO, SLP9292M\
TERMS Ji s
PO NO. &
FAGE NO. Fage § of 1
CURR. SGD
Sticloc QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
ler 1 ol cae MR U R T
142
MO | ol 00 65000
LATTE
SLIH-TDI.\I_ 61000
ADDGST 7 42 70
“TOTAL AMOUNT SGD : BS2.70

[E] 1271172018 10-49:50AM

Interest Rate of 1.5% permanth will be miposed on OverDue Asoount(s)

A | (1111711
Sales Executive: YIP s AR 2 BERETYEIE
This is computer generated document.

No sisnature s required.

joods Kecewes in Order

Signaturé/ C4 Stamp / Dute
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: @9/11/2018
: 30 DAYS
: TBS

TAX INVOICE KO.: TL126882
INVOICE DATE

CREDIT TERMS
SALES ORDER NO.:

PAGE(S) v
LD QUANTIT

I £
GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH  G0ODS RECEIVED

FONG EE INDUSTRIAL (PTE) LIMITED
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Merimen e-Claims

Page | of |
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING | — ——— = =
Cass | Matified | Est Submitrsd :Jgﬂl Assignc | Ad) Rt _Ad] Sutwmitte Ina Auth'ed Status
01 Now 2018 01 Nov 2018 Pending for Survey
Main | 18:5% liesr 0 |13ae |!:::,m.u | ““‘m‘:l“ Repart
Sencheck Est | |5$16,518.32 | et Adj Rpt | | Se—— TR Cancel Case |

Claim Detalls

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: 'J.'IH LI¥I, ID: SBI198708, T;ﬂ:_tﬁj'}!ﬂnﬂ?'{l? . I i
Vehicle Reg. | 24/10/2018 08:00 - :59
Na. (SLP9292M ool Iu,u Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
. | Policy/Cover | DMPCSN1745141801 (Comprehensive)

Clam Type I'DDISNHI.BDBEDS‘B'C‘I]I 'm“ e | | Coverage: lﬂfﬂﬂlﬂiﬂ-l?@ﬂ_

| - B ) | Excess: |580.00

| Chang Hoe Motor Pte Lid (Yishun) Bik 1015 #01-374/382, Vishun Industrial Park A, 768761 Yishun - Tel: 6755 6142

| China Taiping Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel 6389 5111 . [Handled by Catherine Thia)

|LKX Auto Consuftants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 8256-3561 ., [Handied oy MOMD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] . |Final Rpt dus
(13/11/2018]

Srver/CUstO | LM LI Y1 (35 / Female), NRIC: SE3198708, Tel: +6596007737

Erﬁu have previously surveyed the vehicle at cycle snd carriage. As its répair cost is too high, vehicle was towed o chenghoe motor
| instead, pleass sssist to finalise repair cost with chenghoe motor

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED h view Al | Compose Case Mall ]
| CHINA TAIPING [D8/11/2018] Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$160786.43) - SLP92192M - Claim Handler: Catherine ...

!..*...I.-L...__..___T._.___? T ————

viow Al | Searcn Tasks |  Create New Task | Compiete 1|

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
luu resilts

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 3/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 4

Claim Documents

SLP9292M (SNM1B8D0O5059C01)

oD
Oct 24 2018 8:00AM
[LIM LI ¥T]
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Uplosd Bocuments | Upload Phatos | Compose New Letter | View [View in Browses | v
Asasswens Raports o - [1 por page _E“ﬁ
Mo |Finkfoed On | Cheng Moo Motor Pte Lid (Yishun) S | Thumiznail | Print|
1 011118 16:57 | Repairer Estimates | @) | Load HTM
Mo Finalized On (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Thumbnall| Print
L O7AU18 1552 Adjuster Immediate Advice o @ | Losd HM
Photos/Images [3perpoge (V]| B
No  Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Thumbnail| Print.
1 0711181534  Odometer Reading 0 | oceows | M
2 0711181534 General View T | cedws | BB |
3 |07/11/18 1534 General View B - 0 | Lesa G E_i
4 0711181534 General View B | D | osawc | B
S 0710181534 General View S - O  oewc | B
& 07/11/1815:34  General View O cwwe | F
7 071118 1534 General View . B | @ | toeas | B |
8 07/11/1815:34 Gameral View D | waaws | A
g :u}}mT:s_-.M ‘m_m:l;m O | adws B |
10 ﬁTa’_l-ﬁl 1534 Ganeral View [ 1] Load JAG 1]
11 071181534 General View © | oeawc | B |
iz_:fﬂu_u_l__u 15:34 -iﬂlnHIlTllﬂ B S D | eedwc | A
13 07/11/18 15:34 | General View 0| wadaws | &
14 0711181534 | General View O | eavc | 2
{5 07/11/18 15:34 | General View 0  wews | B
16 02111815:34 | Ganers! View __ O sedwc | BB
17 07/11/1815:34 | Geners! View B o 0| weaws | ;A
18 D/11/1815:34 | General View O waws | A
18 07/11/1815:34 | GenersiView - O ewaws |&
0 071081534 | Generst View @] mirc (S
31 071/1B 1534 | General View 0 wurs &
2 07/14/1815:34  General View o O  owrs | B
23 07/11B 1534 General View — O | wars | K
240711181534 Ganeral View ©  wews | B
5 |07/11/18 15:34 :ﬂlﬂ-‘ll\‘lﬂr B | Loaaws | B4
26 (07/11/18 15:34 | General Viaw N © | woaws | B4
27 |o7iae :.!_:3-_:__ '_aui;ﬂ_\ﬂmf B 0 | oad ¥ M|
-::'i_[ai@n 15:34  General View - 0D | wws | B
29 (07/11/1B15:34 | General View - N 0O wwwrs &
10 |0711/1815:3 | General View _ﬂ Load PG | A |
_11 {Ei.u":'.rmnuzu | Ganeral View - __ | @) | Losec | A |
32 0B 1534 General View 0 | Loss¥G EJ
11_Eu:mmns:3-t ]Mﬂm - __ N B 0 | osowc | &
34 0WI1B15:34 | General View Load PG | -

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 3/1/2019
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Mo Finalaed On Cheng Hoe Motor Pe Lid (Yishun )

Documentation

We_|[Finalired On Eheng Hoe Matar Pre Ltd (Yishun) —
1 |0U1L/18 16:57  GIA REPORY

(Mo Finslized On  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ)

1 0V1/1811:14  Revised Estimate (1]
[Nz Relabel/Rearder  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ)
0211181539 ESTIMATE o (1]

1
2 07/11/18 15:39 AUDATEX
3

/18 15:39 \oad FOF
103/01/19 11:27 | Parts Invoice | Load POF
Documents Checklist

There are no docurnent checklsts configured,

Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consuliants Pte Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: ] Reparer ] randiing Insurer
Mot Bermarks BW private shies roo Show o 19 other partus
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co Reg Ne 1868507 188R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 4080833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-B805 Email sur@@ikkauto.com;assignmentsilikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple Lid Our File No:  CS/CTI18019447/T1QD3E2
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 07980% Date: 03/01/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: LIM LI ¥1 Policy Na; DMPCSN1745141801

Date of Loss: 2412018  Nature of Claim; oD Claim Noo SNM18D05059C01
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No SLP3292M

Make & Model: MITSUBISHI LANCER. 1.6 (A) Engine No: 4A92CP4002

Reg. Date: 2B/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2017 Chassis No; JMYSRCY1AGUDDET43
Colour: Maroan Odomeater 27273 km

Engine Capacity 1580 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: S$86,000.00

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R186 Reaar Tyre Size 205/80 R18

Froni Left Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Lef Side: Yokohama B mm

Front Right Side Yokohama & mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm

The above valiess reprasan! [he remainiog fite reeds depth

COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 13,328.00 11.812.00 1,416.00 10.82
Miscellaneous llems 42500 42500 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,783.32 245224 311.08 11.26
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 16,516.32 14,789.24 1,727.08 10.46
+ GST 7.00/7.00% [S$) 1,156.14 1,035.25 120.89 10,46
Nett Amount [S§) 17.6T2.46 15,824.49 1.847.97 10.46
INSPECTION _
Date of Assignment: 01/11/2018 Preseni Location: Cheng Hoe Mator Pte Lid (Yishun)
Date Inspected: 2611072018 Inspected At Cheng Hoe Molor Pte Ltd (Yishun)
Blk 1018 #01-374/382, Yishun Industrial
Park A
Singapore 768761
Eslimated Period of Repair 10.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIAU CHAN
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NOTE Thea report represanis our findinga B! the ime and place of mspection stafed hersn. Such innpachon nas been carmed ou fo the bes’ of our
snowiedipe and abiiify but sny other kabiity under any ather circumstanced is hemby sapressly sscluded
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REPAIR DETAILS N

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Jan 2019)

Parts: 143 MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLP3292M)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: llems/values nol in relerence calalogue are preficed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo.  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 NA *AIR INTAKE HOSE Ben! 180.00F *180.00 F
2 1 MNA *AIR INTAKE MANIFOLD Deformed 85.00F *B85.00F
3 1 NA *AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT Activated 550.00F *550.00F
4 1 NA *AIRBAG SPRING Activated 180.00F *180.00F
5 1 NA *AIRBAG UNIT Activated 1.050.00 F *1.050.00 F
B 1 NA "ALTERNATOR Mol Necessary BA0D.0OF *F
T 1 MA *BATTERY TRAY Not Necessary 2B.00F ~F
B 1 NA *BONDING KIT Mot Necessary 0.00F =~F
g 1 NA "BONNET Beni 410.00F *410.00F
10 1 NA *BONNET FRONT SEAL Mecessary 19.00F *19.00F
11 1 NA "BONNET INSULATION Deformed 85.00F *B5.00F
12 1 NA "BONNET LOCK Bent 4500F *4500F
13 1 MA *CONDENSER Bent 600,00 F *600.00F
14 1 NA *“CONNECTION TUBE Deformed B500F *B5.00F
15 1 NA *CONTROL CABLE Distorted 26.00F *26.00F
18 1 NA "COOLING FAN Cracked 3B8.00F *38.00F
17 1 KA *CTR PROTECT MOULDING Cracked 130.00F *130.00F
18 1 NA *FILLER NECK Deformed 20.00F *20.00F
19 1 MA *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 480 00 F *4B0.00 F
20 1 NA *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Deformed 3500F *35.00F
21 1 MNA *FRT BUMPER REINF Bent S5000F *50.00F
2 1 NA *FRT BUMPER SUPPORT Bent 240,00F *240.00F
23 1 NA *FRT LWR CROSSMEMBER Nol Necessary 260.00F *-F
24 1 NA ‘FRT SCREEN MNTG KIT Nol Necessary 0.00F *F
25 1 MNA *FRT TOWING EYE COVER Daformead 26.00F "26.00F
28 1 MA *FRT UPP LOCK CARRIER Bent 140.00F *140.00F
2T 1 NA *GRILLE Cracked 14500 F *“145.00F
28 1 MA "HEADLAMP BRACKET X2 Mecessary 2000F *20.00F
20 1 MNA *HIGH TONE HORN Bent 55.00F "55.00F
3o 1 NA *INLET HOSE Bent 125.00F *125.00F
3 1 MNA “INN UPP FR PANELLING Deformed 4500F *45.00F
p. 7. | NA *INSTRUMENT PANEL Deformed 7T20,00F *720.00F
1 1 MA "UF AIRBAG SENSOR Activated 180.00F *180.00F
M1 MA *UF BUMPER BRACKET MNecessary 10.00F *10.00F
B 1 NA *UF OUT S-MEMBER PNL Not Necessary 3B.00F ~F
B 1 MNA *LIF PANEL Bant 50.00F *50.00 F
I 1 MNA *L/F REPEATER LAMP Distoried 3200F *32.00F
B 1 NA *UF SEAT BELT Cut 440 00 F *440.00F
‘1 NA "UF WING Bent 290.00F *290.00F
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 MNA *L/LOWER AIR GRILLE Deformed 28.00F *26.00F
41 1 NA *LLWR B-PILLAR TRIM Not Necessary 85.00F ~F
42 1 NA *LEFT BONNET HINGE Bent 38.00F “38.00F
43 1 NA *LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 410.00F *410.00F
4 1 NA *LOW TONE HORN Bent 55.00F *55.00F
45 1 NA *LWR RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 55.00F *55.00F
46 1 NA *PASSENGER AIRBAG Activated 1.550.00F “1.550.00F
47 1 NA *RIF AIRBAG SENSOR Activated 180.00F *180.00F
48 1 MNA *RIF BUMPER BRACKET Necessary 10.00F *10.00F
48 1 MNA *"R/F OUT S-MEMBER PNL Not Necessary 36.00F ~F
50 1 MA "RIF PANEL Bent 50.00F *50.00F
5 1 A, *RIF REPEATER LAMP Distorted 32.00F *32.00F
5 1 MA *RIF SEAT BELT Activated 44000F *440.00F
53 1 NA *RIF WING Bent 290.00F *290.00F
54 1 MNA “RILOWER AIR GRILLE Deformed 2B.00F *28.00F
5 1 WA “RAD BY PASS TUBE Mot Necessary 26.00F "
56 1 WA ‘RADIATOR Bent 630.00F *630.00F
5 1 NA *RADIATOR FAN MOTOR Distorted 240.00F "240.00F
58 1 NA *RADIATOR SHROUD Cracked 145.00F "14500F
58 1 NA *RIGHT BONNET HINGE Bent 3800F *38.00F
60 1 NA *RIGHT HEADLAMP ASSY Cracked 410.00F “410.00F
61 1 MA *SPACER Mol Necassary D.00F *F
62 1 NA *SPACER PART Nol Necassary 0.00F *~F
68 1 NA "UPP WINDSCREEN MLDG Necessary B0.00F *60.00F
B4 1 NA *UPPER RADIATOR HOSE Twisted 32.00F *32.00F
B5 1 MA *VALVE COVER Cracked B5.00F *“8500F
66 1 NA *WASHER RESERVOIR Not Necessary 5500F *F
&7 1 MNA "WINDSCREEN Cracked §50.00F *550.00F
F=Franchse pan

Total Parts (S$) 13,328.00 11.912.00
| Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul. _I
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

No Oty Parliculars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 SPECIALIST AIRCON GAS 50.00 50.00
[MECESSARY)
2 1 SPECIALIST COOLANT 20.00 20.00
[NECESSARY)
3 1 SPECIALIST IU BRACKET 15.00 15.00
[NECESSARY)
4 1 SPECIALIST RESET N PROGRAME . 200,00 200.00
5 1 SPECIALIST WS SEALANT 40.00 40.00
INECESSARY)
6 1 SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 100.00
(NECESSARY)
Sub Total (S5) 425.00 425.00

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 Total Paint Labour WNew B672.00 655.20

2 Total Paint Materials New 20792 293 44

3 Total Panel/Mechanical Labour New 1,783.40 1,503.60

Gross Labour Cost (5$) 2,763.32 2,452.24

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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